
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Travis Kester
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG); Shilov, Valeri (REG); Huang, Regan (REG); Law, Alice (REG); Arntz, John (REG)
Subject: RE: Screen Content Review
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:40:35 AM

 

Y:\USA\CA-California\sanfrancisco\2020\November General\Screen Content
 
Project package v2 is on your MFT, please use this project instead – thanks all.
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Travis Kester 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>;
Huang, Regan (REG) <regan.huang@sfgov.org>; Law, Alice (REG) <alice.law@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John
(REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Screen Content Review
 
Hi All,
 
I’m actually going to be sending over a new project shortly, the print headers were out of whack. I’ll
let you know when the project is ready, thanks!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:41 PM
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
Subject: Screen Content Review
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Hi Tisa,
 
I’m pleased to report that your preliminary project package with screen content is ready and on the
MFT!
 
Y:\USA\CA-California\sanfrancisco\2020\November General\Screen Content
 
Someone will need to download and import this project in the system, then burn requisite media
when ready. Once everything is set you and the team can use the ICXs to run through ballots on the
ICX. As a reminder, the ballot activation codes are precinct specific, and the technician/poll worker
PIN is set to 51195119.
 
Ballot Activation:
Standard: 1#### (PCT Num), EDU: 2#### (PCT Num)
 
Please note that the logos are not in the project yet. Additionally, please use the standard change log
format we used at the beginning of ballot programming for physical ballots to mark issues. Like
physical ballot proofing you should only need to review one ballot per ballot type. Please let me
know if you or the team runs into any issues – thanks!
 
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

http://www.dominionvoting.com/

